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 03 October 2016 

Our Ref: CC/002/2016/SK 
 
Mr Billy Crawford 
DALO 
Department for Communities 
Lighthouse Building 
1 Cromac Place  
Ormeau Road 
Belfast BT7 2JB       
 
Dear Billy, 
 

Licensing and Registration of Clubs (Amendment) Bill – Shean Dickson 

Merrick Solicitors 

 

At its meeting on 29 September 2016, the Committee for Communities noted 

correspondence from Shean Dickson Merrick Solicitors which sought 

clarification on Section 12 of the Licensing and Registration of Clubs 

(Amendment) Bill. 

 

The Committee agreed that it would forward the correspondence to the 

Department for a response.  I would be grateful if the Department could 

respond directly to Shean Dickson Merrick Solicitors within 10 working days of 

receipt of this letter and copy the Committee into its response. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Kevin Pelan 
Clerk to the Committee 
Enc. 



Dear Sirs 
 
I would be grateful if you would clarify in respect of Section 12 of the draft bill whether a brochure at 
a checkout say at Christmas or other holiday time promoting a selection of products including 
alcohol or an advertisement in a daily newspaper sold in a supermarket or available for sale in shops 
nearby within 200 metres of the supermarket  is going to fall foul of the restriction on promotions. 
As you are aware such brochures / flyers are common place as are newspaper advertisements for 
supermarket chains. Has this been considered as part of the process? Will national newspapers have 
to be checked every day to see whether they fall foul of the prohibition before they can be put on 
sale in the supermarket or in shops nearby?  
 
Can you please clarify and if possible provide a draft of the regulations to be made under this 
section. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Maura 
 
 
___________________________ 
Maura McKay 
Shean Dickson Merrick 
Solicitors 
14-16 High Street 
Belfast  
BT1 2BS 
Tel:  028 90 326 878 
Fax: 028 90 323 473 
www.shean-dickson-merrick.com  

 

http://www.shean-dickson-merrick.com/

